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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 11:00 AM
To: 'king, michelle'
Cc: 'Vince.Herington@sybase.com'; Shaw, Jeff
Subject: RE: Update for 6601/6603 Shellmound (RO42 and RO43)

Hi Michelle, 
Thanks for the site update and extension request.  I’d agree the sub-slab sampling timing is appropriate and that the 
extension would be appropriate as well.  Please use this email as confirmation of your request.  I’ll update Geotracker 
shortly. 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: king, michelle [mailto:mkking@EKICONSULT.COM]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 9:36 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: 'Vince.Herington@sybase.com'; Shaw, Jeff 
Subject: Update for 6601/6603 Shellmound (RO42 and RO43) 
 
Mark‐ 
EKI is writing this email on behalf of Sybase.  We would like to request an extension to submit the report of groundwater 
and soil gas sampling results.  We obtained access to sample the monitoring wells in early December.  That work has 
been completed.  The subslab soil gas sampling is scheduled for this coming Friday, 12/23 to coincide with the 
Ex’Pression winter break (easier access to perform the sampling).  Given the holidays, we will not receive the subslab soil 
gas sampling results until 1/11 or so.  Therefore, we would like to propose Fri, 2/10/2012 as the date to submit the 
report to you. 
 
Also, we did not detect any chlorinated solvents in the groundwater samples.  Therefore, the subslab soil gas samples 
will only be analyzed for petroleum related constituents and the gases (Nitrogen, oxygen, methane, carbon dioxide), as 
requested in your letter. 
 
Feel free to call me with any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Michelle 
 
Michelle K. King, Ph.D. 
Vice President 
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Erler & Kalinowski, Inc. 
1870 Ogden Drive 
Burlingame, CA 94010 
650‐292‐9100 
mkking@ekiconsult.com 
 


